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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 4:55 PM

To: 'Chan, Kian-Chuan'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref :  6572363331SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG18001603/K1wb3,ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SKZ 6546K (Insured) & SHA 9158U ( Third Party) ON 24/01/2018 

ALONG WHAMPOA SOUTH EXIT BENDEMEER RD 

Attachments: SHA 9158U.avi; SKZ 6546K.mp4

Your Ref :  6572363331SG 

Our Ref : CC3/AIG18001603/K1wb3 

                                           

Dear KC 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 6546K (Insured) & SHA 9158U ( Third Party) ON 24/01/2018 ALONG 

WHAMPOA SOUTH EXIT BENDEMEER RD  

 
We refer to the above matter 

 

The third party reported that he was in his lane attempting to filter to the left lane, OI squeeze through the right lane 

and collided on the right wing mirror.  

 

Insured reported that he was exit out from Whampoa south , TP on the left suddenly swerved to OI’s and collided 

onto the left side of OI’s vehicle  

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. TP has entered into the main road 

intending to move into 2nd lane but to avoid the truck coming from the left, TP swerved towards right most lane which 

OI was heading to.( Enclosed OI and TP video)  

 

As such, we intend to reject the claim. 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim 

 

 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 


